
ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE & SAFETY DEPARTMENT STATUS REPORT 

AUGUST, 2021 

 

            BOD     TSS    

 

Faulkner Lake  3.9 mg/L (30 Max.)    3.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

   

Maumelle   20.7 mg/L (30Max.) 8.2 mg/L (30 Max.) 

 

 

     CBOD   TSS 

 

Five Mile    23.9 mg/L (25 Max.) 29.2 mg/L (90 Max.) 

 

White Oak   8.6 mg/L (25 Max.) 13.8 mg/L (90 max.) 

 

 

 

Jaime Marrow 

Office Assistant II 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

    



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 

 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Scott Kerby 

DATE:    9/8/2021  

RE:   Engineering Department Major Projects Status 
 

 

South Levy Indian Hills CIPP 2017 Rehabilitation Project:  The Contractor has completed all 

of the line segments on the project for a total of 53,156 linear feet. The contractor is in the 

process of completing the punch-list items.    

 

Dark Hollow Interceptor 2019 CIPP Rehabilitation:  The Contractor is approximately 38% 

complete with the CIPP portion of the project. The manhole rehabilitation is scheduled to begin 

the week of 9/13/21.   The project is on schedule to be completed in late September.   

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation: The contract was 

awarded to Burkhalter Technologies. The material was received the week of 9/6/21, and pipe 

bursting activity is schedule to commence on 9/15/21.    

 

Rose City and Military Drive Basins CIPP 2021 Rehabilitation: The contract was awarded to 

Insituform Technologies on July 15, 2021. The work should begin this month.   

 

Cedar Street Sewer Improvements: Horseshoe Construction Pipe Burst 345 LF of 6” sanitary 

sewer main and installed and reconnected 7 services that were affected during the slope failure. 

The project is substantially complete. 

 

Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 Rehabilitation Project: This project 

consists pipe bursting of 18,858 LF of 6” and 8” sanitary sewer mains and externally 

reconnecting approximately 385 services. Request for authorization to bid this project is on the 

agenda.  

 

 

 

 
 

 



NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY 
 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO: Michael Clayton 

FROM: Lyle Leubner 

DATE: 09/08/2021 

RE: Treatment Status Report 
 

 

White Oak Influent Generator Project 

Startup successful and project complete. 

 

Liftstation Projects 

Eureka & Judy Ln – New Pump #2 arrived and is online. 

 

Faulkner Lake Belt Press 

New vertical conveyor adapter parts arrived and are installed.  Failed 10” roller on belt press #1 has been 

repaired and press is fully operational.  New Sludge Grinder #2 installed. 

 

Five Mile Plant 

New 30” magmeter has been ordered for the Five Mile effluent flow.  Estimated ship date is 11-5-21. 

 

Faulkner Lake Plant 

Due to pending sludge disposal increase from Waste Management, all primary and secondary sludge 

from the treatment plant has been diverted to the sludge storage lagoons for future land application. 

 

Maumelle Plant  

New effluent 150 HP pump arrived and is installed. 

 

Solar Plant 

Line of sight path from solar field to Five Mile Treatment plant has been cleared.  Wireless radios and 

security camera system is being installed to monitor the solar field. 

 

Faulkner Lake Clarifier Launder Cover Project 

Two competitive bids received. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

7400 BAUCUM PIKE PHONE  (501) 945-7186 

P.O. BOX 17898 FAX  (501) 945-3716 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 



   

                                     NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER UTILITY  

7400 BAUCUM PIKE  PHONE  (501) 945-7186 
P.O. BOX 17898  FAX  (501) 945-2367 
NORTH LITTLE ROCK, AR 72117-0898 
 

  
 

Memorandum 

TO:   Michael Clayton 

FROM:  Marybeth Eggleston 

DATE:    09/08/2021 

RE:   Environmental Compliance & Safety Status Report 
 

 

The August Safety meeting on “Hearing Protection” was conducted via online activity. 
The video was posted, an email was sent to all staff with instructions on how to access 
it, and the timeline within to watch and send back signed acknowledgement.  
 
Third quarter water, sludge, and biomonitoring for all four treatment plants has been 
completed.  
 



J
a
n

F
e

b
M

a
r

A
p

r
M

a
y

J
u

n
J

u
l

A
u

g
S

e
p

O
c

t
N

o
v

D
e

c
Y

T
D

S
er

v
ic

e 
R

eq
u

es
ts

T
o
ta

l 
R

eq
u
es

ts
10

4
99

14
7

14
6

10
0

88
10

3
85

87
2

T
ro

u
b

le
 C

re
w

 C
al

ls
60

62
90

83
66

60
50

57
52

8

P
ri

v
at

e 
L

in
e 

Is
su

e
28

36
46

32
19

17
22

19
21

9

N
L

R
W

 M
ai

n
 o

r 
M

an
h

o
le

 I
ss

u
e

12
14

9
6

5
4

6
3

59

N
L

R
W

 F
o
rc

e 
M

ai
n

 I
ss

u
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

1

O
th

er
21

16
23

17
22

26
24

28
17

7

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

P
o
in

t 
R

ep
ai

r
45

17
12

14
13

13
17

21
15

2

O
p
en

 C
u

t 
(L

F
)

0
60

55
0

0
21

10
9

0
24

5

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

ep
ai

r
4

8
6

2
6

3
23

5
57

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 R

eh
ab

9
10

22
32

17
26

44
11

17
1

M
an

h
o
le

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o
n

0
4

4
0

1
0

7
0

16

T
ap

 -
 N

ew
 I

n
st

al
la

ti
o

n
0

10
1

0
0

10
1

4
26

T
ap

 -
 D

is
co

n
n

ec
t

0
1

1
0

0
0

0
1

3

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

le
an

in
g
 (

L
F

)
10

6,
93

9
   

 
66

,0
52

   
   

12
9,

64
4

   
 

10
8,

16
0

   
 

66
,5

86
   

   
83

,0
30

   
   

10
8,

24
6

   
 

14
4,

83
9

   
 

81
3,

49
6

   
  

P
ip

el
in

e 
C

C
T

V
 (

L
F

)
49

,8
46

   
   

24
,2

41
   

   
34

,6
71

   
   

28
,8

28
   

   
45

,7
70

   
   

26
,4

86
   

   
22

,4
57

   
   

29
,5

96
   

   
26

1,
89

5
   

  

S
er

v
ic

e 
L

in
es

A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 (

L
F

)
0

0
22

0
0

26
34

3
85

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
N

ew
30

28
27

47
18

20
26

13
20

9

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n
s 

- 
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

12
6

10
14

4
8

12
5

71

N
L

R
W

 C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
s 

S
y

st
em

 D
ep

a
rt

m
en

t

2
0

2
1

 Y
ea

r-
T

o
-D

a
te

 W
o

rk
 R

ec
a

p
 R

ep
o

rt



Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
p
r

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
u
g

Se
p

O
ct

N
o
v

D
ec

2
0
1
8

5
1
8

2
4

2
6

2
7

3
3

3
5

3
8

4
4

5
2

5
3

5
9

2
0
1
9

7
1
4

1
9

2
4

2
9

2
9

3
0

3
2

3
3

3
8

4
3

4
6

2
0
2
0

2
5

6
9

1
4

1
7

1
7

1
9

2
0

2
2

2
3

2
5

2
0
2
1

1
4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

1

4

7
9

1
0

1
1

1
3

1
3

0

1
0

2
0

3
0

4
0

5
0

6
0

7
0

SSO
C

u
m

u
la

ti
ve

 S
SO

 Y
TD

 v
s 

La
st

 3
 Y

e
ar

s



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 
AGENDA FOR 

NORTH LITTLE ROCK WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 
MEETING 

 

RE: Committee Meeting 

PLACE: Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant Admin Conference Room 

 7400 Baucum Pike, North Little Rock, Arkansas 72117 

DATE: September 14, 2021 

TIME: 12:15 PM 

 
(1) ROLL CALL OF THE COMMITTEE MEMBERS 

 
(2) APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 10, 2021 MEETING 

 
(3) CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2021 

 
(4) FINANCIAL REPORT FOR AUGUST 2021 

 
(5) SSES 2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 
(6)     PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR COLLECTIONS SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 
(7)     ROOF REPLACEMENT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
 
(8)     DIXIE AND BARING CROSS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION PROJECT 
 
(9)     WHITE OAK TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION 
 
(10)   EMERGENCY ACTION FIVE MILE CREEK INTERCEPTOR HWY 67/167 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 

        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   

 
 
 
 
 

(1) 
 
 
 

ROLL CALL of the COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
  
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

(2) 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 

Approval of the Minutes of the August 10, 2021 Committee Meeting 
 
 

 

  

  



 

 

 NORTH LITTLE ROCK 

 WASTEWATER TREATMENT COMMITTEE 

 

 MINUTES OF A MEETING HELD TUESDAY, AUGUST 10, 2021 

 

 

 A meeting of the North Little Rock Wastewater Treatment Committee was 

held on Tuesday, August 10, 2021 at the administrative offices located at the 

Faulkner Lake Treatment Plant. 

              

 The meeting was called to order by Chairman Matthews at approximately 

12:15 p.m.  The roll was called and a quorum was present.  Those in attendance at 

the meeting were Mr. K.W. Matthews, Mr. Sylvester Smith, Ms. Karen Bryant and 

Mr. Gabe Stephens.  Also in attendance were Mr. Michael Clayton, Director, Ms. 

Gina Briley, Ms. Sarah Smith, Mayor’s Chief of Staff, with the City of Maumelle, 

Mr. Scott Hilburn with Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. and Dawn Harmon. 

 

 First, the Committee reviewed the minutes of its July 13, 2021 meeting.  

After review, a motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant, to 

approve the July 13, 2021 minutes.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Next, the Committee reviewed the cash disbursements for the month of July  

2021.  There being no questions or comments, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to approve the cash disbursements for July 2021 

reflecting total cash disbursements of $1,899,893.66 and fund transfers between 

accounts of $1,324,000.00.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Upon motion made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Smith, the Committee 

unanimously approved the Financial Statement for July 2021.  

 

 Director Clayton then submitted the final draft of the Service Line Incentive 

Program to the Committee.  This program is designed to encourage and assist 

homeowners with the replacement of aging sewer service lines.  Since 2012, 

decreasing and eliminating inflow and infiltration (I/I) has been the number one 

objective for the NLRW to reduce or eliminate Sanitary Sewer Overflows (SSOs).  

During the last nine years, 471,182 linear feet of gravity sewer mains have been 

either rehabilitated or under contract for rehabilitation which is nearly 14% of the 

collection system for a total cost of $24 million.  In addition to the efforts to reduce 

I/I, NLRW staff has been aggressively repairing and rehabilitating existing 

manholes through the collection system.  During the same period, 8,988 manholes 

out of the 17,556 manhole structures have been repaired or rehabilitated.  There are 

three major components of the collection system vulnerable to I/I.  The first major 



 

 

component is the sanitary sewer gravity collection system consisting of 6" through 

54" mains.  Another major component of the collection system is manholes or 

structures and the final component is private service lines.  NLRW has been 

working to reduce I/I in two of the three components within the overall collection 

system.  According to the Water Research Federation, 40 - 60% of the total I/I is 

attributed to decaying private service lines.  By implementing a program to 

incentivize homeowners to modernize their service lines the Utility will have a 

positive impact reducing long-term I/I.  The Service Line Incentive Program (SLIP) 

will allow up to 100% of the first $2,500 reimbursement to an eligible customer for 

replacing the service line for a residential structure.  Director Clayton did point out 

that the exclusion, if home or residence is less than 10 years old, has been removed 

from the program. After a lengthy discussion, a motion was made by Ms. Bryant, 

seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize Director Clayton to utilize the services of 

Hilburn & Harper, Ltd. to develop an ordinance implementing the Service Line 

Incentive Program with proposed program fee or rate rider and submit a proposed 

program to the Mayor for approval by the North Little Rock City Council.  The 

motion carried unanimously. 

 

 The Committee then discussed the slope failure which occurred during the 

early part of 2009, along the rear yards of multiple lots on the East side of North 

Cedar Street.  The slope failure was also referenced as the hillside failure behind 

Hobby Lobby on John F. Kennedy Boulevard.  NLRW has a six-inch gravity sewer 

main near the edge of the drop off.  This main was removed from service sometime 

in 2010.  There are six residential homes where NLRW installed above ground 

service lines and a gravity collection system with a pump station to redirect the 

sewer to another basin as a temporary solution to provide sewer service while the 

City determined the best course of action to stabilize the hillside.  In 2017, a private 

improvement district hired a contractor under the direction of a Geotechnical 

Engineer to install a series of drilled piers to stabilize the area.  Residents in the 

area have been waiting very patiently for a final resolution to restore the gravity 

sewer system to its original condition.  Staff has made numerous attempts to find a 

contractor willing to take the calculated risk of restoring the sewer system.  The 

most promising solution the staff has found is to pipe burst the existing six-inch 

concrete pipe and replace it with a six-inch HDPE joint-free pipe and to install new 

service lines for the six residential homes for $77,910.00.  Horseshoe Construction 

has agreed to do the work, if approved.  After further discussion, a motion was made 

by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to authorize the staff to enter into an 

emergency contract with Horseshoe Construction in the amount of $77,910.00 to 

restore the gravity sewer main and sewer services for the North Cedar Street area.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 



 

 

 Director Clayton then reported to the Committee that only 52% of the 

employees at the Utility were vaccinated.  Chairman Matthews asked if the Utility 

would institute a mask mandate for those employees not vaccinated.  After further 

discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to offer a 

$100 incentive for those employees who have already been vaccinated and the same 

incentive for those employees who get the vaccination and authorize the Director to 

institute a mask mandate.  Further, all employees will be required to provide a copy 

of their vaccination card to the Utility.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Director Clayton then updated the Committee on the following: 

 

 -An appraiser has been hired to perform the appraisal on the 

property owned by Gene Pfeifer. 

 

 -Three employees were involved in an accident when hit by a 

drunk driver.  All three employees are recovering and returning to 

work. 

 

 -The Utility is waiting on 37 easements to be acquired for the 

Maumelle Diversion Project.  The project should be ready for bid by the 

end of the year.   

 

  A motion was made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Ms. Bryant to 

authorize raising Executive Director’s spending authority from $35,000 to $50,000.  

The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 -Negotiations are still ongoing with Union Pacific and an Agreed 

Order has been put in place to increase the GPM from 225 to 350. 

 

 -The American Rescue Plan Act has appropriated 1.7 billion 

available for projects.  Director Clayton the Committee that the Utility 

was going to make application and if granted, would use the funds in 

the East Galloway area to Kerr Road. 

 

 A motion was then made by Mr. Smith, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to excuse 

the absence of Mr. Nelson  from the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously. 

 

 Chairman Matthews then presented a plaque to Ms. Gina Briley for her 30 

years of service to the Utility. 

 



 

 

  A motion was then made by Mr. Stephens, seconded by Mr. Stephens, to 

order lunch from Gadwall’s Grill for the September meeting.  The motion carried 

unanimously with Ms. Bryant abstaining. 

 

 There being no further action to come before the Committee, a motion was 

made by Mr. Smith to adjourn the meeting.  The motion carried unanimously, and 

the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:54 p.m. 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:   RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED, 

 

 

 

K.  W.  MATTHEWS, CHAIRMAN  SYLVESTER SMITH, 

       VICE-CHAIRMAN/SECRETARY 



 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

CASH DISBURSEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 
 

Approval of the Cash Disbursements for August 2021 showing total  

Cash Disbursements of $1,764,201.80 and  

Fund Transfers between accounts of $1,305,400.00. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

5
2
8
1
7

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

3
5
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

5
2
8
1
8

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

5
2
8
1
9

L
o
y
d
 &

 M
c
D

a
n
ie

l,
 P

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
8
.0

3
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

V
-1

2
-2

1
 -

 3
R

D
 o

f 
4
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

5
2
8
2
0

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

6
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
3
0
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

1
,3

7
9
.9

8
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/0
1
/2

0
2
1

5
2
8
2
1

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
9
.4

9
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll,

 R
e
fr

ig
e
ra

n
t,
 C

o
il 

C
le

a
n
e
r 

- 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 B

ld
g
.

5
2
8
2
2

A
m

e
ri

c
a
n
 C

o
m

p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,1
4
3
.3

7
 

G
re

a
s
e
, 
S

a
n
d
, 
D

ir
t 
D

is
p
o
s
a
l 
- 

S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
5
-M

i,
 F

L
T

P
 D

ry
in

g
 B

e
d

5
2
8
2
3

A
T

&
T

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
7
1
.3

4
 

F
L
T

P
 M

o
n
th

ly
 P

h
o
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
; 
In

te
rn

e
t 
S

e
c
u
ri

ty
 D

is
tr

ib
u
te

d
 D

e
n
ia

l 
o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e

5
2
8
2
4

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
3
4
.1

2
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 f

o
r 

C
la

y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l 
G

e
n
e
ra

to
r

5
2
8
2
5

B
o
s
to

n
 M

u
tu

a
l 
L
if
e
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
8
.9

3
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
8
2
6

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
3
.0

2
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 H

ill
s
 G

e
n
, 
N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
M

a
u
m

 V
a
lle

y
, 
S

e
m

in
o
le

 E
a
s
t,
 S

e
m

in
o
le

 

W
e
s
t,
 N

e
w

 B
e
d
fo

rd
, 
C

C
 B

a
ll 

F
ie

ld
s

5
2
8
2
7

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,0
7
1
.7

7
 

M
a
t 
&

 T
o
w

e
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
U

lt
ra

 C
le

a
n
 C

S
E

 L
o
c
k
e
r 

R
o
o
m

, 
U

n
if
o
rm

 S
e
rv

ic
e

5
2
8
2
8

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
n
g
 P

o
in

t
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
5
.6

7
 

C
o
m

p
u
te

r 
S

h
e
ll 

&
 P

o
w

e
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

5
2
8
2
9

C
ro

w
 B

u
rl

in
g
a
m

e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
5
8
.1

5
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

 -
 V

a
c
C

o
n
s

5
2
8
3
0

D
is

c
o
u
n
t 
T

ro
p
h
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
1
.5

6
 

3
0
 Y

e
a
r 

P
la

q
u
e
 -

 1
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

5
2
8
3
1

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
3
.0

1
 

W
a
s
p
 S

p
ra

y
, 
C

o
ld

 G
a
lv

 I
n
s
ta

n
t,
 E

le
c
tr

ic
a
l 
T

a
p
e
, 
L
o
n
g
 N

o
s
e
 P

lie
rs

, 
Z

ip
p
e
r 

P
o
u
c
h
, 

1
8
 G

a
 B

S
C

 W
ir

e

5
2
8
3
2

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,6
9
8
.0

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 T

o
w

n
 C

tr
, 
L
a
w

re
n
c
e
, 
M

a
s
te

rs
 P

la
c
e
, 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 #
2
, 
W

h
 O

a
k
 

L
a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
P

a
lis

a
d
e
s

5
2
8
3
3

F
u
lle

r 
a
n
d
 S

o
n
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
3
.3

1
 

P
V

C
 P

ip
e
, 
P

V
C

 P
u
rp

le
, 
G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
P

V
C

 9
0
 E

ll,
 P

V
C

 M
a
le

 A
d
a
p
te

r,
 S

e
a
la

n
t,
 

P
o
ly

m
e
r 

H
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
r,

 P
la

s
ti
c
 H

o
s
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
, 
P

V
C

 T
h
re

a
d
e
d
 C

o
u
p
lin

g
5
2
8
3
4

G
o
o
d
s
e
ll 

T
ru

c
k
 A

c
c
e
s
s
o
ri

e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
6
5
.7

9
 

T
o
o
l 
B

o
x
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 1

2
4

5
2
8
3
5

H
a
rc

ro
s
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,8
2
0
.9

9
 

C
h
lo

ri
n
e
 &

 S
u
lf
u
r 

D
io

x
id

e
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

5
2
8
3
6

H
C

I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
6
.8

8
 

R
e
lo

c
a
te

 P
h
o
n
e
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
 1

5
2

5
2
8
3
7

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,2
2
9
.8

0
 

H
e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
t,
 S

o
ld

e
r 

Ir
o
n
, 
B

o
o
ts

, 
L
in

e
m

a
n
 P

lie
rs

, 
H

a
y
 H

o
o
k
s
, 
P

u
m

p
 S

p
ra

y
e
r,

 C
o
il 

C
le

a
n
e
r,

 G
o
ri

lla
 T

a
p
e
, 
D

e
e
p
 I
m

p
a
c
t 
S

o
c
k
e
t,
 S

a
w

s
a
ll 

B
la

d
e
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
R

iv
e
t 
T

o
o
l,
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
B

o
tt
le

d
 W

a
te

r,
 P

h
o
n
e
 B

ra
c
k
e
t,
 C

a
rr

ia
g
e
 B

o
lt
s
, 
L
o
c
k
 N

u
ts

, 
S

p
ra

y
 H

a
n
d
le

, 

S
p
ra

y
 P

a
in

t,
 T

h
re

a
d
 L

o
c
k
e
r,

 T
o
rx

H
e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
t,
 5

-G
a
l 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

rs
, 
R

a
in

 C
o
a
t,
 

G
re

a
t 
S

tu
ff

 F
o
a
m

, 
W

ra
p
to

r,
 L

iq
u
id

 N
a
ils

, 
1
0
0
' O

u
td

o
o
r 

E
x
te

n
s
io

n
 C

o
rd

s
, 
P

u
tt
y
 

K
n
if
e
, 
C

a
u
lk

 G
u
n
, 
F

la
t 
W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
H

e
x
 B

o
lt
s
, 
K

n
o
c
o
u
t 
S

e
a
l,
 D

ri
ll 

B
it
s
, 
S

ta
in

le
s
s
 

S
te

e
l 
L
o
c
k
 W

a
s
h
e
rs

, 
A

ir
 L

in
e
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
B

a
ll 

V
a
lv

e
s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 C

lo
s
e
 N

ip
p
le

s
, 
S

tr
e
e
t 

E
lb

o
w

s

5
2
8
3
8

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
0
.3

7
 

R
a
m

m
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 4

5
2
8
3
9

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,9
8
4
.0

1
 

R
e
b
u
ild

 M
y
e
rs

 P
u
m

p
 B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 P

S

5
2
8
4
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,5
2
0
.0

0
 

H
a
u
lin

g
 S

lu
d
g
e
 f

ro
m

 M
T

P
 t
o
 W

O
T

P
 -

 1
4
 L

o
a
d
s
  
7
/2

8
/2

0
2
1
 -

 8
/0

2
/2

0
2
1

5
2
8
4
1

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
8
6
.8

9
 

S
q
u
in

c
h
e
r 

F
a
s
t 
P

a
c
k
s
, 
S

u
g
a
r 

F
re

e
 S

q
u
in

c
h
e
r

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

P
a
g
e
 1



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
4
2

L
o
w

e
's

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,7
6
6
.8

7
 

T
re

a
te

d
 L

u
m

b
e
r,

 P
a
in

t,
 A

ir
 C

o
n
d
it
io

n
e
rs

, 
B

re
a
k
e
r,

 R
a
tc

h
e
t 
S

tr
a
p
s
, 
C

A
T

 R
a
te

d
 

S
h
e
a
th

in
g
, 
S

ta
in

, 
A

s
s
o
rt

e
d
 S

u
p
p
lie

s

5
2
8
4
3

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
.3

5
 

U
n
it
 1

4
8
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
n
g
e

5
2
8
4
4

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
.8

3
 

B
la

d
e
 R

u
n
n
e
r 

fo
r 

L
a
w

n
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

5
2
8
4
5

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
5
.6

8
 

4
' R

is
e
r,

 F
la

t 
T

o
p
, 
R

in
g
 &

 C
o
v
e
r 

- 
W

a
rd

 2

5
2
8
4
6

S
c
o
tt
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
0
5
.5

8
 

5
 C

a
s
e
s
 o

f 
B

u
c
c
a
n
e
e
r 

- 
W

O
T

P
, 
5
-M

i 
T

P
, 
M

T
P

5
2
8
4
7

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
1
.7

4
 

P
la

s
ti
c
 c

o
u
p
lin

g
s
 f

o
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 i
n
 W

a
rd

 5

5
2
8
4
8

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
0
.6

1
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 G

e
rm

 A
w

a
y
 W

ip
e
s

5
2
8
4
9

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
6
.3

1
 

B
ra

s
s
 H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
B

ra
s
s
 G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
 S

h
u
t 
O

ff
s
, 
F

le
x
g
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e

5
2
8
5
0

T
ri

-S
ta

te
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
2
.2

9
 

S
te

p
 B

a
r 

fo
r 

U
n
it
 1

5
4

5
2
8
5
1

U
n
it
e
d
 S

ta
te

s
 P

la
s
ti
c
 C

o
rp

o
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
0
6
.3

5
 

M
e
s
h
 S

c
re

e
n
, 
C

le
a
rf

lo
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
P

o
ly

e
th

y
le

n
e
 T

u
b
in

g

5
2
8
5
2

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
1
7
.1

6
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
; 
 5

-M
i 
T

P
, 
H

e
ilm

a
n
 W

O
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
lle

g
e
, 

O
a
k
b
ro

o
k

5
2
8
5
3

W
a
s
h
in

g
to

n
 N

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
4
9
.5

5
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
8
5
4

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,7
4
9
.9

1
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
/F

L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

T
P

5
2
8
5
5

W
h
o
le

s
a
le

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,0
3
8
.5

8
 

S
ta

in
le

s
s
 S

te
e
l 
R

iv
e
te

d
 P

a
d
lo

c
k
 H

a
s
p
s
, 
S

w
in

g
 P

a
n
e
l 
K

it
s
, 
S

w
in

g
 P

a
n
e
l 
B

ra
c
k
e
ts

5
2
8
5
6

A
-1

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
1
.6

3
 

W
in

c
h
 O

u
t 
#
1
4
3

5
2
8
5
7

D
iv

is
io

n
 o

f 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 $

  
  
  
  
 7

,9
5
0
.0

0
 

P
e
rm

it
 F

e
e
s
 -

 M
T

P

5
2
8
5
8

V
 O

 I
 D

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
V

 O
 I
 D

5
2
8
5
9

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 M

ic
ro

 C
o
rp

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
5
5
.4

5
 

3
-y

r 
R

e
n
e
w

a
l 
E

m
iS

o
ft

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
c
u
ri

ty

5
2
8
6
0

A
F

L
A

C
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,4
1
9
.3

0
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
id

 S
u
p
p
le

m
e
n
ta

l 
In

s
u
ra

n
c
e

5
2
8
6
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 D

e
p
t 
o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
0
.0

0
 

G
o
v
't 

S
u
rp

lu
s
 F

o
ld

in
g
 T

a
b
le

s
 a

n
d
 O

ff
ic

e
 C

h
a
ir

s
 -

O
p
s

5
2
8
6
2

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 L

a
w

n
te

c
h

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
0
.0

0
 

M
o
w

 D
it
c
h
e
s
 -

 5
 t
im

e
s

5
2
8
6
3

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 S

o
d
 &

 T
u
rf

 F
a
rm

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
7
9
.8

9
 

G
ra

s
s
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

, 
0
, 
1

5
2
8
6
4

B
&

B
 M

a
te

ri
a
l 
C

o
m

p
a
n
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
8
.7

4
 

S
a
n
d
y
 L

o
a
m

 -
 W

a
rd

 0

5
2
8
6
5

B
a
tt
e
ry

 O
u
tf

it
te

rs
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
4
.8

0
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

5
2
8
6
6

B
ill

's
 L

o
c
k
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
5
8
.7

8
 K

e
y
s
 f

o
r 

U
n
it
 1

3
4

5
2
8
6
7

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
4
7
.0

7
 

P
re

s
to

 W
ip

e
s
, 
M

e
c
h
a
n
ic

a
l 
W

ip
e
s
, 
B

la
c
k
 B

a
g
s

5
2
8
6
8

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
8
1
8
.4

3
 G

a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 7

0
1
 W

. 
2
9
th

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

5
2
8
6
9

C
h
a
n
g
e
 C

e
n
te

r 
fo

r 
H

e
a
lt
h

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,3
1
4
.0

0
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 C

e
n
te

r,
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
1

5
2
8
7
0

C
in

ta
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
9
4
.0

9
 

F
ir

s
t 
A

id
 C

a
b
in

e
t 
R

e
fi
lls

: 
 P

u
m

p
 M

a
in

t,
 O

p
s
, 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
, 
L
a
b

5
2
8
7
1

C
it
y
 o

f 
M

a
u
m

e
lle

 $
  
  
  
 1

2
,3

6
0
.2

7
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 p

a
id

 J
u
ly

5
2
8
7
2

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k

 $
  
  
  
 7

9
,1

7
0
.0

0
 

F
ra

n
c
h
is

e
 T

a
x
 p

a
id

 J
u
ly

5
2
8
7
3

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
2
7
.9

9
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 A
d
m

in

5
2
8
7
4

D
e
p
t 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 A
d
m

in
 $

  
  
  
 1

4
,1

8
0
.1

1
 

S
ta

te
 W

it
h
h
o
ld

in
g
 T

a
x
 J

u
ly

5
2
8
7
5

D
o
o
rk

in
g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
.9

5
 

F
L
T

P
 G

a
te

1
 C

e
ll 

S
e
rv

ic
e

P
a
g
e
 2



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
8
7
6

E
lli

o
tt
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 S

u
p
p
ly

 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
1
2
.2

1
 

G
a
lv

. 
S

h
o
rt

 S
lo

t 
S

tr
u
ts

, 
S

T
R

 R
e
d
 5

0
0
', 

B
la

c
k
 U

V
 R

a
te

d
 C

a
b
le

 T
ie

s
, 
B

la
c
k
 T

y
-R

a
p
, 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
, 
G

a
s
k
e
t 
- 

fo
r 

U
n
it
 1

3
4
 S

to
c
k

5
2
8
7
7

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
3
4
.0

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 N

o
rf

o
lk

, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

, 
C

C
 B

a
llF

ld
s
, 
C

ts
 M

a
s
s
ie

 #
2
, 
C

o
lli

n
s
 I
n
d
, 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 W
o
o
d
s
, 
C

ry
s
ta

l 
B

a
y
, 
H

w
y
 3

6
5
, 
B

ri
d
g
e
w

a
y
 #

2
, 
W

O
 B

a
r 

S
c
r,

 B
o
u
ri

e
s
, 

M
a
ra

n
e
s
, 
W

O
 S

tr
u
c
tu

re

5
2
8
7
8

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
7
.8

9
 

S
h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 i
n
 B

o
x

5
2
8
7
9

F
ir

s
t 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 C

o
o
p
e
ra

ti
v
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
0
2
.8

0
 

G
a
p
 C

re
e
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill

5
2
8
8
0

F
is

h
e
r 

S
c
ie

n
ti
fi
c

1
,0

2
0
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  
  

p
H

 P
ro

b
e
, 
V

in
y
l 
T

u
b
in

g
, 
D

is
c
id

e
 S

p
ra

y
 -

 L
a
b
 T

e
s
ti
n
g
 &

 D
is

in
fe

c
ti
n
g

5
2
8
8
1

G
e
n
e
 D

e
n
io

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
2
.0

0
 

R
e
im

b
u
rs

e
 f

o
r 

C
D

L
 L

ic
e
n
s
e

5
2
8
8
2

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
0
.9

4
 

M
o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

 C
a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
R

e
la

y
s
, 
O

v
e
rl

o
a
d
 R

e
la

y
s

5
2
8
8
3

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
4
2
.9

2
 

7
5
.9

1
 t
o
n
s
 #

6
9
 S

to
n
e

5
2
8
8
4

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
2
.6

8
 

D
ie

s
e
l 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

lu
id

 

5
2
8
8
5

H
a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
4
8
.3

4
 

S
q
u
a
re

 T
u
b
e
, 
A

n
g
le

, 
F

la
ts

 -
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 L
a
d
d
e
r 

R
a
c
k
 i
n
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
2
8
8
6

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
5
0
.7

3
 

G
a
rd

e
n
 H

o
s
e
, 
T

o
o
l 
B

a
g
, 
H

o
s
e
 N

o
z
z
le

s
, 
C

-C
la

m
p
s
, 
P

lie
rs

 S
e
t,
 T

o
o
l 
S

e
t 
w

/C
a
s
e

5
2
8
8
7

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,4
8
4
.7

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 P
a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

C
a
m

e
ra

 T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

( 
C

o
n
n
e
c
to

rs
, 
S

c
re

w
s
, 
C

a
b
le

s
, 
e
tc

.)
; 
2
0
 

tu
b
e
s
 S

y
n
th

e
ti
c
 G

re
a
s
e
 +

 F
re

ig
h
t

5
2
8
8
8

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p
o
t 
C

re
d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
4
.9

8
 

M
o
w

e
r 

S
p
in

d
le

 A
s
s
e
m

b
ly

, 
C

o
rd

le
s
s
 3

-S
p
e
e
d
 D

ri
ll 

&
 S

a
w

5
2
8
8
9

H
u
m

's
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
6
4
.4

2
 

B
a
rr

e
ll 

F
a
n
s
, 
P

o
s
th

o
le

 D
ig

g
e
r,

 3
6
0
0
 S

ft
 S

p
ri

n
k
le

r,
 Z

e
ro

 G
 W

a
te

r,
 H

e
x
 K

e
y
 S

e
t,
 

P
o
ly

 R
o
p
e
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
L
a
n
te

rn
 B

a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
W

a
te

r 
C

o
o
le

r,
 L

e
c
tr

o
 M

o
ti
v
e
 C

le
a
n

5
2
8
9
0

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
9
7
.9

7
 

E
x
c
a
v
a
to

r 
- 

W
a
rd

 2

5
2
8
9
1

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
5
.1

8
 

4
" 

P
ro

fi
le

 S
e
a
l 
- 

D
ia

m
o
n
d
 P

o
in

t

5
2
8
9
2

J
h
o
o
k
 T

o
w

in
g
 &

 R
e
c
o
v
e
ry

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
4
.2

5
 

T
o
w

 U
n
it
 1

3
2
 -

 E
u
re

k
a
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 t
o
 F

L
T

P

5
2
8
9
3

J
im

's
 T

re
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
0
.0

0
 

T
re

e
 R

e
m

o
v
a
l 
W

a
rd

 5

5
2
8
9
4

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 h

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 2
5
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/3
 -

 8
/9

5
2
8
9
5

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
4
0
.1

9
 

S
e
w

e
r 

H
o
s
e
 M

e
n
d
e
r 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
S

h
o
rt

 M
a
n
h
o
le

 H
o
o
k
s

5
2
8
9
6

L
ib

e
rt

y
 T

ra
ile

r 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.5

4
 

E
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 L

ig
h
ts

 U
n
it
 1

1
1

5
2
8
9
7

M
e
tr

o
-R

e
p
ro

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
3
.6

8
 

P
ri

n
t 
H

e
a
d
 f

o
r 

P
lo

tt
e
r 

- 
E

N
G

5
2
8
9
8

N
a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 T

ra
ile

rs
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 9

,1
1
0
.4

0
 

T
ru

c
k
 B

e
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
2
1
 D

o
d
g
e
 R

a
m

 3
5
0
0
 S

in
g
le

 C
a
b
 

5
2
8
9
9

N
e
w

 A
g
e
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
7
0
.3

3
 

S
a
m

p
le

r 
T

u
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
P

la
n
ts

5
2
9
0
0

N
L
R

 W
e
ld

in
g
 S

u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
4
.9

0
 

C
y
lin

d
e
r 

R
e
n
ta

l

5
2
9
0
1

O
'R

e
ill

y
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 S

to
re

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
6
0
.3

2
 

H
y
d
 F

ilt
e
rs

, 
B

la
d
e
s
, 
W

ir
e
 W

h
e
e
l,
 J

B
 W

e
ld

, 
1
1
 P

c
 S

o
c
k
e
t 
S

e
t,
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

P
lu

g
s

5
2
9
0
2

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,4
4
3
.5

6
 

S
u
g
a
r 

P
a
c
k
e
ts

, 
F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
P

e
n
s
, 
C

o
p
y
 P

a
p
e
r,

 M
r.

 C
le

a
n
 S

p
o
n
g
e
s
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
, 
C

o
ff

e
e
 

F
ilt

e
rs

, 
C

re
a
m

e
r,

 S
te

v
ia

, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
S

ta
p
le

rs
, 
W

a
te

r 
B

o
tt
le

s
, 
P

a
p
e
r 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 

H
a
n
d
 s

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 T
y
le

n
o
l,
 P

o
s
t 
It
s
, 
F

la
s
h
 D

ri
v
e
, 
1
2
 o

z
. 
B

o
w

ls
, 
N

a
p
k
in

s
, 
P

la
te

s
, 
D

e
s
k
 

C
a
le

n
d
a
rs

, 
W

a
ll 

P
la

n
n
e
r,

 A
p
p
o
in

tm
e
n
t 
B

o
o
k
, 
C

a
le

n
d
a
r 

R
e
fi
lls

, 
8
 o

z
 c

u
p
s
, 
P

o
s
t 
It
 

P
o
p
 U

p
s

5
2
9
0
3

R
iv

e
r 

R
o
c
k
 C

D
L
 T

ra
in

in
g
, 
L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 8

,0
0
0
.0

0
 4

 W
e
e
k
s
 C

D
L
 T

ra
in

in
g
 f

o
r 

2
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e
s

P
a
g
e
 3



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
9
0
4

S
h
e
rw

in
 W

ill
ia

m
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
5
.1

1
 

P
a
in

t 
&

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 -

 P
u
m

p
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 O

ff
ic

e

5
2
9
0
5

S
k
i 
B

ro
th

e
rs

 H
e
a
t 
&

 A
ir

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
1
.5

7
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

- 
C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s
 B

ld
g
.

5
2
9
0
6

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
7
.8

5
 

G
ra

v
e
l 
H

a
u
lin

g
 t
o
 2

9
th

 S
tr

e
e
t

5
2
9
0
7

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,1
4
3
.1

8
 

S
p
a
 O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r

5
2
9
0
8

S
ta

n
le

y
 H

a
rd

w
a
re

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
3
.1

0
 

4
 x

 B
IT

 I
M

P

5
2
9
0
9

T
C

 P
ri

n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
2
6
.2

1
 

G
re

a
s
e
 M

a
ile

r 
In

s
e
rt

s
 -

 5
6
,0

0
0
 c

o
p
ie

s

5
2
9
1
0

T
e
s
t 
R

it
e
 L

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
0
.0

0
 

T
e
s
t 
R

P
Z

 a
t 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n

5
2
9
1
1

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,6
9
2
.5

4
 

T
ra

n
s
d
u
c
e
r 

- 
M

T
P

, 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 P

u
m

p
 T

u
b
in

g
, 
F

C
 B

ro
th

5
2
9
1
2

U
B

S
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,7
8
3
.0

7
 

W
a
te

r 
B

ill
s
: 
 M

u
rp

h
y
 D

r.
, 
M

T
P

, 
F

L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b
, 
F

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 F

e
e

5
2
9
1
3

W
e
ls

c
o

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
5
.8

7
 

W
e
ld

in
g
 G

a
s
 C

y
lin

d
e
rs

5
2
9
1
4

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

5
2
9
1
5

L
o
y
d
 &

 M
c
D

a
n
ie

l,
 P

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
0
6
.7

6
 

G
a
rn

is
h
m

e
n
t 
C

V
-1

2
-2

1
 -

 4
th

 o
f 

4
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 P
a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

5
2
9
1
6

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
4
.9

3
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

5
2
9
1
7

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

5
1
3
.5

0
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

7
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
0
5
.0

0
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
7

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

4
,8

0
3
.3

3
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

5
2
9
1
8

A
c
e
 P

ip
e
 C

le
a
n
in

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
 3

6
,5

2
2
.2

5
 U

p
p
e
r 

R
iv

e
rs

id
e
 I
n
te

rc
e
p
to

r 
P

h
 2

5
2
9
1
9

A
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
1
.5

6
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

a
ll 

L
e
a
k
in

g
 A

ir
 D

u
c
t 
P

a
y
ro

ll 
O

ff
ic

e

5
2
9
2
0

A
m

e
ri

p
ri

s
e
 T

ru
s
t 
C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,3
1
7
.5

0
 

Q
u
a
rt

e
rl

y
 P

e
n
s
io

n
 P

la
n
 S

e
rv

ic
in

g

5
2
9
2
1

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 O

n
e
-C

a
ll 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
0
.9

5
 

M
e
m

b
e
r 

F
e
e
/A

u
g
u
s
t;
 C

a
ll 

F
e
e
/J

u
ly

5
2
9
2
2

A
u
to

m
a
ti
o
n
D

ir
e
c
t.
c
o
m

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
7
7
.4

8
 

1
2
 x

 A
u
d
ib

le
 A

la
rm

 B
u
z
z
e
rs

 &
 L

ig
h
ts

 f
o
r 

L
if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
9
2
3

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
.5

6
 

B
la

c
k
 C

a
n
 L

in
e
rs

5
2
9
2
4

B
ro

w
n
 J

a
n
it
o
r 

S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
5
.7

6
 

R
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
M

o
p
 H

e
a
d
s

5
2
9
2
5

C
e
n
te

rp
o
in

t 
E

n
e
rg

y
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
.6

8
 

G
a
s
 B

ill
s
: 
 A

u
s
ti
n
 L

a
k
e
s
, 
G

a
p
 C

k
 G

e
n
, 
D

ix
ie

, 
E

u
re

k
a
 G

rd
 G

e
n
, 
C

la
y
to

n
 C

h
a
p
e
l

5
2
9
2
6

C
ra

n
fo

rd
 C

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 C

o
.

4
0
1
.7

6
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

A
s
p
h
a
lt
 R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

s
 2

 &
 3

5
2
9
2
7

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
.0

2
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t 
&

 O
v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 E
n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g

5
2
9
2
8

E
d
d
ie

's
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 L

L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

D
ri

v
e
w

a
y
 R

e
p
a
ir

 -
 W

a
rd

 4

5
2
9
2
9

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 5

6
,1

6
6
.2

6
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 W

O
 L

a
g
o
o
n
s
, 
M

T
P

 E
q
, 
S

u
rg

e
, 
5
-M

i 
In

fl
, 
5
-M

i 
S

, 
5
-M

i 
C

k
 #

1

5
2
9
3
0

E
S

R
I,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
 2

5
,0

0
0
.0

0
 

L
ic

e
n
s
e
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n
t 
C

it
y
 W

o
rk

s
 t
o
 8

/2
5
/2

0
2
2

5
2
9
3
1

S
h
e
rw

o
o
d
 E

x
p
re

s
s
 O

il
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
.0

4
 

U
n
it
 1

4
6
 O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e

5
2
9
3
2

F
e
d
E

x
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7
9
.9

8
 

S
h
ip

 C
a
m

e
ra

 i
n
 B

o
x
 &

 F
in

a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 R
o
s
e
 C

it
y
, 
M

ili
ta

ry
 D

r 
C

IP
P

5
2
9
3
3

F
le

e
t 
T

ir
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
7
2
.3

0
 

U
n
it
 1

1
2
 N

e
w

 T
ir

e
 R

im
 B

re
a
k
 &

 M
o
u
n
t

5
2
9
3
4

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
3
.4

6
 

M
o
to

r 
S

ta
rt

 C
a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
R

e
la

y
s
 -

 M
a
u
m

e
lle

 P
u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n
s

5
2
9
3
5

G
ra

n
it
e
 M

o
u
n
ta

in
 Q

u
a
rr

ie
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
0
.7

2
 3

5
.6

6
 T

o
n
s
 C

la
s
s
 7

 B
a
s
e
 

5
2
9
3
6

H
a
y
n
e
s
 E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
C

o
.,
 I
n
c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
0
1
.3

4
 

L
e
v
e
l 
In

d
ic

a
to

rs
 -

 F
lo

a
t 
S

ti
c
k
 C

o
n
tr

o
lle

rs
 S

h
ill

c
u
tt

5
2
9
3
7

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
6
7
.9

8
 

U
n
it
 1

4
3
 -

 Q
u
ic

k
 D

is
c
o
n
n
e
c
ts

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t

5
2
9
3
8

H
u
m

's
 R

e
n
ta

l
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
6
1
8
.2

0
 B

u
g
g
y
 T

ra
c
k
 W

a
rd

 5

P
a
g
e
 4



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
9
3
9

J
a
c
k
 T

y
le

r 
E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
 2

3
,4

1
2
.2

0
 S

p
ir

a
l 
V

e
rt

ic
a
l 
C

o
n
v
e
y
o
r 

- 
F

L
 B

e
lt
 P

re
s
s
 B

u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

 2
0
2
0

5
2
9
4
0

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,7
8
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 h

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 2
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/1
2
 -

 8
/1

6

5
2
9
4
1

K
it
tl
e
's

 G
a
ra

g
e
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
8
4
.5

6
 

U
n
it
 1

1
9
, 
T

o
w

in
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
o
lin

g
 S

y
s
te

m
 R

e
p
a
ir

s

5
2
9
4
2

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
7
7
.4

8
 

D
ri

v
e
r'
s
 G

lo
v
e
s
 a

n
d
 T

ig
e
r 

T
a
ils

5
2
9
4
3

N
e
tg

a
in

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
 1

6
,9

2
6
.0

3
 

1
-Y

r 
U

n
lim

it
e
d
 C

lo
u
d
 S

to
ra

g
e
, 
In

s
ta

n
t 
R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t,
 E

n
e
rg

iz
e
 U

p
d
a
te

s
-7

9
0
 

th
ro

u
g
h
 8

/1
2
/2

0
2
2

5
2
9
4
4

N
e
w

a
rk

 E
le

m
e
n
t1

4
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,0
6
9
.8

7
 R

e
la

y
s
, 
R

e
la

y
 S

o
c
k
e
ts

 -
 L

if
t 
S

ta
ti
o
n
s
 S

C
A

D
A

 B
u
d
g
e
t

5
2
9
4
5

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
3
8
4
.8

0
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 W

ilc
o
x
 P

S

5
2
9
4
6

C
a
p
it
a
l 
O

n
e
 T

ra
d
e
 C

re
d
it

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
9
.9

9
 A

n
n
u
a
l 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 F

re
e
 S

h
ip

p
in

g

5
2
9
4
7

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
0
.5

3
 

S
a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s
 x

 4
9
 p

a
ir

s

5
2
9
4
8

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
3
.4

4
 

B
a
tt
e
ri

e
s
, 
N

o
te

b
o
o
k
s
, 
P

u
re

l 
S

a
n
it
iz

e
r,

 D
is

in
fe

c
ta

n
t 
W

ip
e
s
, 
C

u
p
s
, 
P

la
te

s
, 
T

o
n
e
r 

C
a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
P

o
s
ta

g
e
 M

a
c
h
in

e
 I
n
k

5
2
9
4
9

P
o
ly

te
c
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 7

,5
8
3
.8

1
 

3
0
0
0
 L

b
s
 P

o
ly

m
e
r 

- 
F

L
T

P

5
2
9
5
0

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
5
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
a
n
d
 T

o
p
s
o
il 

- 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 W

a
rd

 5

5
2
9
5
1

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 3

,8
8
5
.9

4
 P

a
rt

s
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 S
h
ip

p
in

g
 t
o
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 T

ra
ile

r 
#
9
 L

e
g
; 
R

e
p
a
ir

s
 U

n
it
 1

4
9
 C

k
 E

n
g
in

e
 

L
ig

h
t 
B

a
d
, 
D

E
F

 S
e
n
d
in

g
 U

n
it
, 
D

ra
in

 R
a
d
ia

to
r,

 R
e
fi
ll 

w
/C

o
o
la

n
t

5
2
9
5
2

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
4
.6

7
 

C
o
u
p
le

rs
 f

o
r 

S
p
ra

y
m

a
te

5
2
9
5
3

R
J
N

 G
ro

u
p
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
 1

1
,6

0
9
.0

0
 

2
0
2
0
 S

S
E

S
 P

ro
f 

S
v
c
 t
h
ru

 7
/2

3
/2

0
2
1

5
2
9
5
4

S
c
o
tt
 A

u
to

m
o
ti
v
e
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
8
.8

8
 

N
e
w

 B
a
tt
e
ry

 U
n
it
 1

1
7

5
2
9
5
5

S
u
th

e
rl

a
n
d
 E

n
te

rp
ri

s
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
8
9
.8

5
 

S
u
m

m
e
r 

C
a
p
s
 -

 T
re

a
tm

e
n
t 
&

 E
C

S

5
2
9
5
6

T
e
le

d
y
n
e
 I
n
s
tr

u
m

e
n
ts

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
4
5
.4

2
 

C
o
m

p
o
s
it
e
 2

-G
a
l 
B

a
g
s
; 
S

ili
c
o
n
e
 R

u
b
b
e
r 

P
u
m

p
 T

u
b
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
a
m

p
lin

g
 a

ll 
W

T
P

's

5
2
9
5
7

U
S

A
 B

lu
e
b
o
o
k

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
3
6
.4

4
 

B
u
ff

e
rs

 p
H

 4
, 
7
, 
1
0
; 
N

-9
5
 M

a
s
k
s
, 
L
u
b
ri

c
a
n
t

5
2
9
5
8

V
e
ri

z
o
n
 W

ir
e
le

s
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,5
6
2
.9

3
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

e
ll 

&
 i
P

a
d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

5
2
9
5
9

W
e
ls

c
o

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
2
.4

9
 

A
rg

o
n
, 
C

O
2
 -

 g
a
s
 f

o
r 

P
M

 S
h
o
p

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
5

A
T

&
T

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
4
.9

1
 

S
h
a
re

d
 F

ib
e
r

E
L

E
C

P
Y

M
T

-1
6

C
e
n
te

n
n
ia

l 
B

a
n
k
 C

re
d
it
 C

a
rd

 $
  
  
  
  
 4

,2
9
7
.2

6
 

V
id

e
o
 D

o
o
r 

S
y
s
te

m
, 
P

a
rt

s
 f

o
r 

W
e
e
d
e
a
te

rs
, 
J
o
b
 A

d
s
, 
C

o
n
f 

R
e
g
 F

e
e
/C

la
y
to

n
, 

A
ir

fa
re

, 
P

C
 M

e
m

o
ry

, 
C

o
m

m
it
te

e
 L

u
n
c
h
, 
D

o
m

a
in

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l,
 M

a
p
 C

o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

t,
 

H
o
te

l/
C

la
y
to

n
, 
M

o
th

e
rb

o
a
rd

, 
O

il 
C

h
a
n
g
e
 #

1
1
9

5
2
9
6
0

V
 O

 I
 D

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
- 

  
V

 O
 I
 D

5
2
9
6
1

A
p
p
lie

d
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l 
T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
2
4
4
.6

7
 

B
a
ll 

B
e
a
ri

n
g
s
 f

o
r 

5
-M

i 
E

x
h
a
u
s
t 
F

a
n
s

5
2
9
6
2

A
T

&
T

 M
o
b
ili

ty
 $

  
  
  
  
 2

,2
1
7
.4

5
 

M
o
n
th

ly
 M

o
b
ile

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 S

C
A

D
A

5
2
9
6
3

B
ra

d
y
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ie
s
 o

f 
A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
1
.5

8
 

C
-F

o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

5
2
9
6
4

C
o
n
s
o
lid

a
te

d
 P

ip
e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,1
1
1
.6

2
 F

e
rn

c
o
s
, 
S

a
d
d
le

s
, 
B

e
n
d
s
 -

 f
o
r 

In
v
e
n
to

ry

5
2
9
6
5

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
W

o
rx

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
0
9
.1

3
 

F
ilt

e
r 

&
 V

e
n
t 
S

c
re

e
n
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

 f
o
r 

C
h
lo

ri
n
a
to

r

5
2
9
6
6

C
ri

s
t 
E

n
g
in

e
e
rs

 $
  
  
  
 1

4
,1

0
5
.0

0
 

In
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 -
 I
n
v
o
ic

e
 P

e
ri

o
d
  
J
u
n
e
 2

7
, 
2
0
2
1
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 J

u
ly

 2
4
, 
2
0
2
1
 

M
a
u
m

e
lle

 D
iv

e
rs

io
n
 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
  
(E

x
e
c
u
te

d
 2

/8
/2

0
1
8
)

5
2
9
6
7

C
u
m

m
in

s
 M

id
-S

o
u
th

 L
L
C

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
7
1
.1

4
 

G
e
n
e
ra

to
r 

R
e
p
a
ir

 (
v
ia

 u
n
it
 #

1
3
9
)

P
a
g
e
 5



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
9
6
8

A
 A

rk
a
n
s
a
s
 M

o
b
ile

 B
a
rn

s
 $

  
  
  
  
 1

,0
2
8
.3

8
 

T
h
re

e
 Y

e
a
r 

R
e
fu

n
d
 o

f 
S

e
w

e
r 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
-L

o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o

n
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

5
2
9
6
9

D
a
rr

e
ll 

R
. 
S

a
n
s
o
m

 $
  
  
  
  
 6

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
in

g
 f

o
r 

A
u
g
u
s
t 
2
0
2
1
 +

 E
x
tr

a
 T

im
e
 S

e
tt
in

g
 U

p
 O

ff
ic

e
 3

6
5
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

5
2
9
7
0

D
a
ta

m
a
x

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
4
.1

3
 

C
o
p
ie

r 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 O

v
e
ra

g
e
 -

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
2
9
7
1

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
 1

8
,0

4
5
.0

8
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 O

s
a
g
e
 F

a
lls

, 
R

id
g
e
la

n
d
/O

d
o
m

, 
M

T
P

 M
a
in

, 
M

T
P

 P
S

4

5
2
9
7
2

F
e
rs

tl
 V

a
lu

a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 5

,0
0
0
.0

0
 

A
p
p
ra

is
a
l 
R

e
p
o
rt

 -
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 L

a
n
d
 1

.7
5
 A

c
re

s

5
2
9
7
3

F
u
e
lm

a
n

 $
  
  
  
 1

3
,5

8
6
.7

3
 

F
le

e
t 
P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
s
 o

f 
G

a
s
 &

 D
ie

s
e
l 
- 

J
u
ly

 2
0
2
1

5
2
9
7
4

G
2
 C

u
s
to

m
z

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
0
9
.6

9
 

L
a
d
d
e
r 

R
a
c
k
 f

o
r 

N
e
w

 T
ru

c
k
 i
n
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
s

5
2
9
7
5

G
ra

in
g
e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
2
9
.1

8
 

S
ta

rt
 C

a
p
a
c
it
o
rs

, 
M

in
i 
C

ir
c
u
it
 B

re
a
k
e
rs

5
2
9
7
6

G
ra

v
e
l 
R

id
g
e
 S

e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
2
1
3

 $
  
  
  
 3

9
,0

9
9
.6

8
 

B
ill

e
d
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

u
ly

5
2
9
7
7

G
re

e
n
 &

 C
h
a
p
m

a
n
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
8
.3

4
 

2
 C

a
rt

o
n
s
 o

f 
E

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
G

re
a
s
e

5
2
9
7
8

H
a
lb

e
rt

 P
ip

e
 a

n
d
 S

te
e
l

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
2
4
.5

4
 

F
la

t 
E

x
p
a
n
d
e
d
 M

e
ta

l,
 S

h
e
a
r 

C
h
a
rg

e
 -

 f
o
r 

L
a
d
d
e
r 

R
a
c
k

5
2
9
7
9

H
a
lf
f 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

te
s

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
7
5
.0

0
 

P
ro

f 
S

v
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 7

/3
1
/2

1
 -

 S
k
y
lin

e
 R

e
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
 -

 S
u
rv

e
y

5
2
9
8
0

H
a
rb

o
r 

F
re

ig
h
t 
T

o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.7

9
 

C
o
b
a
lt
 S

te
p
 D

ri
ll

5
2
9
8
1

H
e
n
a
rd

 U
ti
lit

y
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
 1

1
,1

0
3
.2

5
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 C
u
e
s
 C

a
m

e
ra

 +
 F

re
ig

h
t;
 C

u
e
s
 T

ra
c
k
 T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

e
r 

(B
u
d
g
e
t 
It
e
m

)

5
2
9
8
2

H
ilb

u
rn

 &
 H

a
rp

e
r,

 L
td

.
 $

  
  
  
  
 3

,0
1
6
.0

0
 

L
e
g
a
l/
J
u
ly

 -
 S

p
e
c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

, 
R

e
ta

in
e
r,

 U
P

R
R

 P
e
rm

it
 A

p
p
e
a
l

5
2
9
8
3

IC
M

 T
e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
6
1
.3

4
 

1
2
 p

a
c
k
s
 o

f 
S

e
a
lg

u
a
rd

 I
I 
- 

M
a
n
h
o
le

 C
re

w

5
2
9
8
4

In
s
tr

u
m

e
n
t 
&

 S
u
p
p
ly

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
 3

7
,0

7
2
.9

1
 

1
5
0
 H

P
 H

y
d
ro

m
a
ti
c
 P

u
m

p
 f

o
r 

M
T

P

5
2
9
8
5

J
im

m
y
 D

o
n
 W

a
d
d
le

s
 H

a
u
lin

g
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,9
8
0
.0

0
 

B
io

s
o
lid

s
 h

a
u
lin

g
 M

a
u
m

e
lle

 t
o
 W

h
it
e
 O

a
k
 -

 2
1
 L

o
a
d
s
 8

/1
7
 -

 8
/1

9

5
2
9
8
6

K
e
e
lin

g
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
5
6
.2

3
 

C
o
u
p
lin

g
s
, 
P

V
C

 P
ip

e
, 
P

V
C

 C
e
m

e
n
t,
 P

u
rp

le
 P

ri
m

e
r/

R
e
p
a
ir

 i
n
 W

a
rd

 4
; 
F

ro
s
t 
P

ro
o
f 

Y
a
rd

 H
y
d
ra

n
t/
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
 P

S

5
2
9
8
7

L
&

L
 M

u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
S

u
p
p
lie

s
 &

 T
o
o
ls

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
5
.5

8
 

D
ri

v
e
r 

G
lo

v
e
s
, 
D

u
c
t 
T

a
p
e
, 
E

le
c
tr

ic
 T

a
p
e

5
2
9
8
8

L
e
g
a
l 
S

h
ie

ld
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
9
.7

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

re
p
a
id

 L
e
g
a
l 

5
2
9
8
9

L
o
u
's

 G
lo

v
e
s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,1
9
0
.0

0
 

N
it
ri

le
 G

lo
v
e
s
 f

o
r 

L
a
b
 S

to
c
k

5
2
9
9
0

M
it
c
h
's

 T
ir

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
6
2
.5

1
 

U
n
it
 1

0
9
 -

 N
e
w

 T
ir

e
s

5
2
9
9
1

M
u
n
ic

ip
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
 $

  
  
  
 6

7
,6

1
2
.4

2
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 I
n
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 -

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
2
1

5
2
9
9
2

M
y
F

le
e
tC

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
0
.9

6
 

U
n
it
 1

3
1
 -

 O
il 

C
h
a
g
e

5
2
9
9
3

N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e
 R

o
c
k
 E

le
c
tr

ic
 $

  
  
  
 3

8
,5

0
7
.7

9
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
s
: 
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 P

la
c
e
, 
I-

4
4
0
 I
n
d
u
s
tr

ia
l,
 F

L
 C

S
&

E
, 
F

L
 S

lu
d
g
e
, 
F

L
 A

d
m

in
, 

F
L
 P

L
T

 M
a
in

t,
 M

a
ry

la
n
d
 E

, 
H

w
y
 1

0
7
, 
O

a
k
b
ro

o
k
, 
G

a
llo

w
a
y
/M

a
y
b
e
lli

n
e
, 
S

h
o
rt

e
r 

C
o
ll,

 D
ix

ie
, 
D

e
lt
a
 L

a
w

n
, 
L
a
n
s
b
ro

o
k
/H

o
lt
, 
F

a
u
lk

n
e
r 

X
in

g
, 
C

y
p
re

s
s
 X

in
g
, 
H

a
rr

is
 I
n
d
, 

B
a
u
c
u
m

 I
n
d
, 
L
a
k
e
w

o
o
d
, 
P

in
e
tr

e
e
 P

t,
 W

O
 G

a
te

, 
3
 x

 N
o
n
a
, 
F

L
 B

lo
w

e
r,

 S
h
ill

c
u
tt
, 

F
L
T

P
, 
F

L
 L

a
b

5
2
9
9
4

N
o
rt

h
s
id

e
 S

a
le

s
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
9
5
3
.2

7
 

G
lo

v
e
s
 &

 W
ip

e
rs

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 G

la
s
s
e
s

5
2
9
9
5

P
e
te

rs
o
n
 C

o
n
c
re

te
 S

e
p
ti
c
 T

a
n
k

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
9
4
.5

8
 

G
ra

d
e
 R

in
g
 &

 M
H

 C
o
n
e
 -

 W
a
rd

 2

5
2
9
9
6

P
e
tt
u
s
 O

ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d
u
c
ts

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
6
7
.3

2
 

N
a
p
k
in

s
, 
T

a
b
b
e
d
 F

o
ld

e
rs

, 
F

ile
 C

a
rd

s
, 
M

a
rk

e
rs

, 
In

d
e
x
 F

la
g
s
, 
D

e
s
k
 P

a
d
 C

a
le

n
d
a
r,

 

In
k
 C

a
rt

ri
d
g
e
s
, 
J
a
c
k
e
t 
F

ile
s

5
2
9
9
7

P
o
s
t 
O

a
k
 A

c
re

s
, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
3
5
.0

0
 

D
ir

t 
- 

R
e
p
a
ir

 W
a
rd

 4

5
2
9
9
8

P
o
w

e
rs

 T
ru

c
k
 &

 E
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
6
9
9
.1

4
 

H
y
d
ra

u
lic

 P
re

s
s
u
re

 G
a
u
g
e
 /
 #

1
4
2
; 
U

n
it
 1

1
3
 R

e
p
la

c
e
 F

a
n
 B

e
lt
, 
A

C
 B

e
lt
, 
L
a
b
o
r,

 e
tc

.

P
a
g
e
 6



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1
, 
2
0
2
1

5
2
9
9
9

P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a
l 
F

o
rm

s
 &

 S
u
p
p
lie

s
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
4
2
2
.9

8
 

2
0
0
0
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
y
a
b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 B

e
g
in

 #
5
3
3
5
1

5
3
0
0
0

R
G

A
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
1
7
6
.3

0
 

#
1
4
4
 C

la
m

p
 f

o
r 

D
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 H

o
s
e
, 
5
0
' D

is
c
h
a
rg

e
 H

o
s
e
 A

s
s
e
m

b
ly

5
3
0
0
1

S
e
w

e
r 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
#
2
1
1

 $
  
  
  
 6

5
,9

2
9
.0

1
 

B
ill

e
d
 R

u
n
y
a
n
 A

c
re

s
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 -
 J

u
ly

5
3
0
0
2

S
o
n
n
y
 F

u
lm

e
r 

T
ru

c
k
in

g
 $

  
  
  
  
 6

,0
0
0
.0

0
 

C
le

a
ri

n
g
 B

ru
s
h
 a

t 
S

o
la

r 
F

a
rm

 t
o
 5

-M
i 
T

P
 1

5
' e

a
c
h
 s

id
e
 o

f 
ro

a
d

5
3
0
0
3

S
o
u
th

e
rn

 P
ip

e
 &

 S
u
p
p
ly

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
5
8
.8

0
 

S
h
u
t 
O

ff
 V

a
lv

e
 f

o
r 

W
a
te

r 
L
in

e
 -

 W
a
rd

 3

5
3
0
0
4

S
p
a
 C

h
e
m

ic
a
ls

, 
In

c
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
1
7
.3

1
 

P
o
p
 U

p
 T

o
w

e
ls

, 
O

d
o
r 

D
ig

e
s
te

r,
 C

e
n
te

r 
P

u
ll 

T
o
w

e
ls

, 
M

u
lt
if
o
ld

 T
o
w

e
ls

, 
T

o
ile

t 

T
is

s
u
e
, 
B

u
g
 B

la
s
te

r,
 B

u
g
 B

a
n
 P

lu
s
, 
W

a
s
p
 &

 H
o
rn

e
t 
K

ill
e
r,

 R
o
a
c
h
 &

 A
n
t 
S

p
ra

y

5
3
0
0
5

T
h
o
m

a
s
 E

n
g
in

e
e
ri

n
g
 C

o
.

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,5
0
0
.0

0
 

T
o
p
o
g
ra

p
h
ic

 R
O

W
 S

u
rv

e
y
 N

. 
C

e
d
a
r,

 B
lo

c
k
 6

4
, 
P

a
rk

 H
ill

5
3
0
0
6

W
a
s
te

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
2
8
.3

5
 

D
u
m

p
s
te

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
/F

L
T

P
, 
5
-M

i,
 V

a
c
C

o
n
s
, 
W

O
T

P
, 
S

h
ill

c
u
tt
, 
M

T
P

5
3
0
0
7

W
a
te

r 
E

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 
F

e
d
e
ra

ti
o
n

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
0
5
.0

0
 

M
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
n
e
w

a
l 
- 

o
n
e
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
e

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
1
7

P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 P

o
w

e
r

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
8
0
6
.5

0
 

P
o
s
ta

g
e
 P

u
rc

h
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 P

O
 2

1
1
3
7
4

5
3
0
0
8

P
h
ill

ip
 O

 N
e
a
l

 $
  
  
  
  
 1

,7
5
0
.0

0
 

R
e
p
a
ir

 D
ri

v
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 S

te
p
s
-8

0
8
 W

 F
 A

v
e
.

5
3
0
0
9

O
C

S
E

 C
le

a
ri

n
g
h
o
u
s
e
 S

D
U

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
5
1
3
.5

0
 

C
h
ild

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 O
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
 3

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

5
3
0
1
0

H
e
a
rt

 o
f 

A
rk

a
n
s
a
s
 U

n
it
e
d
 W

a
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
3
.0

0
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 C

h
a
ri

ta
b
le

 G
iv

in
g
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

5
3
0
1
1

N
L
R

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

e
n
te

r
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4
.9

3
 

W
e
lln

e
s
s
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 P
ro

g
ra

m
 1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 P

a
y
ro

ll 
E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

N
A

T
-1

8
N

a
ti
o
n
w

id
e
 R

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
S

o
lu

ti
o
n
s

 $
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
0
5
.0

0
 

R
e
ti
re

m
e
n
t 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

P
R

-1
6

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
 D

e
p
o
s
it

 $
  
  
  
 4

5
,7

9
5
.7

0
 

P
a
y
ro

ll 
T

a
x
e
s
 -

 P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

E
le

c
p

y
m

t-
1
8

E
n
te

rg
y

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
8
0
.3

4
 

E
le

c
tr

ic
 B

ill
 f

o
r 

R
iv

e
r 

R
u
n
 P

u
m

p
 S

ta
ti
o
n

T
O

T
A

L
 C

A
S

H
  
D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
9
0
9
,0

1
0
.7

6
$
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
/2

0
2
1

1
3
0
,7

5
8
.2

0
$
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/1
5
/2

0
2
1

1
3
5
,4

4
2
.4

3
$
  
  
  

P
a
y
 P

e
ri

o
d
 E

n
d
in

g
 8

/2
9
/2

0
2
1

1
3
5
,7

3
8
.5

1
$
  
  
  

A
D

F
A

 D
ra

w
s

3
7
9
,5

9
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  

M
o
n
th

ly
 C

le
a
re

n
t 
F

e
e

2
8
.4

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
e
ri

e
s
 2

0
1
6
 C

h
e
c
k
s

7
3
,6

2
5
.0

0
$
  
  
  
  

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
 C

A
S

H
 D

IS
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

S
1
,7

6
4
,2

0
1
.8

0
$
  
 

P
a
g
e
 7



C
K

C
H

E
C

K
 

#
P

A
Y

A
B

L
E

 T
O

 
A

M
O

U
N

T
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

A
C

H
-4

In
s
it
u
fo

rm
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
ie

s
7
3
,6

2
5
.0

0
$
  

 
E

s
ti
m

a
te

 #
1
 f

o
r 

D
a
rk

 H
o
llo

w
 C

IP
P

 P
ro

je
c
t

7
3
,6

2
5
.0

0
$
  

 

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

 C
A

S
H

 D
IS

B
U

R
S

E
M

E
N

T
S

2
0

1
6

 C
O

N
S

T
R

U
C

T
IO

N
 F

U
N

D

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1



D
A

T
E

A
M

O
U

N
T

T
O

F
R

O
M

8
/2

/2
0
2
1

1
2
5
,3

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/1

/2
1
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/3
/2

1

8
/6

/2
0
2
1

8
1
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

-8
/6

8
/1

0
/2

0
2
1

1
6
7
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

0

8
/1

7
/2

0
2
1

1
3
5
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/1

5
/2

1
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/1
7
/2

1

8
/2

0
/2

0
2
1

2
5
5
,8

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/1

6
-8

/2
0

8
/2

5
/2

0
2
1

3
5
2
,5

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/2

5

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

1
3
5
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
 

O
p
e
ra

ti
n
g
-P

a
yr

o
ll

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
8
/2

9
/2

1
 P

a
y 

P
e
ri
o
d
, 
P

a
id

 t
o
 E

m
p
lo

ye
e
s
 o

n
 8

/3
1
/2

1

8
/3

1
/2

0
2
1

5
0
,9

0
0
.0

0
$
  
  
  

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
n
g

S
e
w

e
r

T
ra

n
s
fe

r 
fo

r 
A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 P
a
ya

b
le

 C
h
e
c
k
s
 P

a
id

 8
/3

0
-8

/3
1

1
,3

0
5
,4

0
0
.0

0
$
  

N
O

R
T

H
 L

IT
T

L
E

 R
O

C
K

 W
A

S
T

E
W

A
T

E
R

F
U

N
D

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S

A
u

g
u

s
t 

3
1

, 
2

0
2

1

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

P
a
g
e
 1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
        

 
 
 
 
 

(4) 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR AUGUST 2021 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ACTION REQUESTED 
 
 

Approve the Financial Statements for August 2021. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



















 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(5) 
 
 

SSES 2021 ENGINEERING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 

 

RJN, Inc. is a professional services company specialized in conducting Sewer System 

Evaluation Services (SSES) and has completed multiple SSES projects for NLRW since 2012.  

These projects have been selected by staff and sized to be completed in a one-year period. 

  

Staff have reviewed Requests for Qualifications from professional services companies and 

have considered the services provided over the previous nine years by RJN, Inc.  Based on 

these considerations, staff wish to enter into a one-year contract with RJN, Inc. 

 

The 2021 SSES scope of work includes approximately 1,900 manholes and 350,000 LF of 

gravity pipelines in the Maumelle Basin (map attached). 

  

The projected cost of the 2021 SSES is $641,570.  This work will be paid for with general 

revenues and is included in the 2021 Budget in the amount of $510,000.  The estimated 

remaining funds will be in the 2022 Budget. 

 

 

  

 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Authorize staff to enter into a one-year agreement with RJN, Inc. to include the 2021 scope 

of services in the amount of $641,570. 

 

 

 



S
o
u

rc
e

s
: 
E

s
ri
, 

H
E

R
E

, 
G

a
rm

in
, 
U

S
G

S
, 

In
te

rm
a

p
, 

IN
C

R
E

M
E

N
T

 P
, 
N

R
C

a
n
, 

E
s
ri
 J

a
p

a
n

, 
M

E
T

I,
 E

s
ri

 C
h
in

a
 (

H
o

n
g

 K
o
n

g
),

 E
s
ri
 K

o
re

a
, 

E
s
ri
 (

T
h
a

ila
n
d

),
 N

G
C

C
, 

(c
)

O
p

e
n

S
tr

e
e
tM

a
p
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u

to
rs

, 
a
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
IS

 U
s
e

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y

T
h

e
 d

a
ta

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

d
 h

e
re

in
 w

a
s
 c

o
m

p
il
e

d
 f

ro
m

 v
a
ri

o
u

s
 s

o
u

rc
e

s
 f
o

r
th

e
 s

o
le

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 b

e
n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h

 L
it
tl
e

 R
o
c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r

U
ti
li
ty

. 
 A

n
y
 u

s
e

 o
f 
th

e
 d

a
ta

 b
y
 a

n
y
o

n
e
 o

th
e
r 

th
a

n
 t

h
e

 N
o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 i
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

o
le

 r
is

k
 o

f 
th

e
 u

s
e

r;
 a

n
d

 b
y

a
c
c
e
p

ta
n

c
e

 o
f 

th
is

 d
a

ta
, 

th
e
 u

s
e

r 
d

o
e
s
 h

e
re

b
y
 h

o
ld

 t
h

e
 N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
lit

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 h

a
rm

le
s
s

a
n

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
li
a
b

il
it
y
 f

ro
m

 a
n

y
 c

la
im

s
, 

c
o
s
ts

, 
o

r 
d
a

m
a

g
e

s
 o

f 
a

n
y

n
a

tu
re

 a
g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 N
o

rt
h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
 W

a
s
te

 W
a

te
r 

U
ti
li
ty

 a
n

d
 t
h

e

C
it
y
 o

f 
N

o
rt

h
 L

it
tl
e

 R
o

c
k
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

d
e

fe
n

s
e

 a
ri

s
in

g
 f
ro

m
im

p
ro

p
e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
e
 d

a
ta

 o
r 

u
s
e

 b
y
 a

n
o
th

e
r 

p
a

rt
y.

  
A

c
c
e

p
ta

n
c
e

 o
r

u
s
e

 o
f 

th
is

 d
a

ta
 i
s
 d

o
n

e
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
a

n
y
 e

x
p

re
s
s
e

d
 o

r 
im

p
li
e

d
 w

a
rr

a
n

ti
e
s
.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
20

21
 SS

ES
 A

RE
A

2
0
2

1
 S

S
E

S

Le
ge

nd S
S

E
S

 -
 C

O
M

P
L
E

T
E

S
S

E
S

 -
 2

0
2

1



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

(6) 
 
 

PURCHASE NEW TRUCK FOR COLLECTION SYSTEMS MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 
 

The Collection Systems Maintenance Department under the Construction Division has a new 

Construction Manager to lead and manage five construction crews.  It is necessary for the 

Construction Manager to use a utility vehicle for job related activities, and there is $30,000 in 

the 2021 Budget to purchase a new vehicle for this position. 

 

 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 
 

Authorize staff to purchase a 2021 Ram 1500 Crew Cab 4x4 from the current State Contract in the 

amount of $24,573.00. 

 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(7) 
 
 

ROOF REPLACEMENT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 
 

The Administration Building has a low-sloped (flat roof) and a steep-sloped roof area in need 

of replacement.  The existing low sloped roof is a modified bitumen roof over a plywood roof 

deck and the steep-sloped roof is a shingle mansard roof over plywood roof deck.  Water ponds 

along the south wall and in between the roof drains.  The existing roof drains are set about ½” 

too high and the existing roofing systems are at the end of their service life. 

 

 Staff obtained three quotes from three North Little Rock based roofing contractors.  They are 

summarized below. 

 PI Roofing 
501-707-3548 

C.B.M. 
501-945-0829 

Fraley Roofing 
501-834-9602 

Administration Building $66,957 $87,700 $56,376 

    

 
The flat roof was quoted with complete tear-off using a 135 Mil fleece back TPO (membrane) 

with 3” in insulation and the steep-sloped roof will be shingle mansard with similar color of the 

surrounding buildings.   There is $145,000 in the budget for replacement of Utility owned 

roofs. 

 

Action Requested: 

 

Authorize staff to utilize Fraley Roofing for the roof replacement on the Administration 

Building in the amount of $56,376. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(8) 
 
 

DIXIE AND BARING CROSS BASINS PIPE BURSTING 2021 REHABILITATION 
PROJECT 

 
 

Staff prepared bid documents for the pipe bursting rehabilitation in the Dixie Subdivision and 

Baring Cross areas as part of an ongoing effort to reduce chronic maintenance problems in 

the gravity collection system.  The project includes pipe bursting of approximately 18,834 linear 

feet of 6”, 8” and 10” gravity sewer mains. 

 

The estimated cost for the project is $1,600,000 which will be funded from the NLRW reserves 

and will be in the 2021 Budget. 

 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Authorize staff to advertise for bids for Dixie and Baring Cross Basins Pipe Bursting 2021 

Rehabilitation Project. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



So
urc

es
: E

sri
, H

ER
E, 

Ga
rm

in,
 U

SG
S,

 In
ter

ma
p, 

IN
CR

EM
EN

T P
, N

RC
an

, E
sri

 Ja
pa

n, 
ME

TI,
 E

sri
 C

hin
a (

Ho
ng

 Ko
ng

), E
sri

 K
ore

a, 
Es

ri (
Th

ail
an

d),
 N

GC
C,

 (c
)

Op
en

Str
ee

tM
ap

 co
ntr

ibu
tor

s, 
an

d t
he

 G
IS 

Us
er 

Co
mm

un
ity

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
Di

xie
 an

d B
ar

in
g C

ro
ss

 B
as

in
s P

ip
e B

ur
sti

ng

Ba
rin

g C
ros

s

Dix
ie

20
21

 R
eh

ab
ilit

at
io

n P
ro

jec
t



 

 

  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(9) 
 
 

WHITE OAK TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION 
 

 

Michael Marlar, P.E. of Halff Associates developed an Engineering Report on the need 

to expand the White Oak Treatment Plant based on near-future diversion of wastewater from 

the Maumelle Treatment Plant.  Mr. Marlar’s Engineering report on July 6 

recommended acquiring an additional 11.15 acres immediately West of the existing treatment 

plant.  Ferstl Valuation Services was hired to provide NLRW an appraisal report for the 11.15 

acres and a copy of the report dated August 23, 2021 is included.  The appraisal 

report determined the value of the 11.15 acres at $14,798 per acre to be $165,000.    

 

Field surveys and evaluations were performed to develop a legal description in alignment with 

the objective of expanding the White Oak Treatment Plant by additional lagoons or 

equalization basins.  Based on actual field data and topography, it is recommended 

to purchase 18.7 acres as shown in the attached exhibit for the future expansion of the 

treatment plant. 

 

Expanding the White Oak Treatment Plant using lagoons requires a larger footprint of 

land than a mechanical treatment plant, and the cost to operate a facultative lagoon treatment 

facility is more economical than a traditional activated sludge mechanical treatment plan. 

 
ACTION REQUESTED: 

 
Discuss the option acquiring 18.7 acres of land West of the existing White Oak Treatment 

Plant for future expansion and authorize the Director to proceed with the acquisition with the 

assistance of Hilburn & Harper, Ltd.  

 

 



































 

 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

(10) 
 
 

EMERGENCY ACTION FIVE MILE CREEK INTERCEPTOR HWY 67/167 
 

On August 11, 2020, Staff discovered two sinkholes in the roadside ditch of Landers Road at 
the city limits of North Little Rock and Sherwood over a critical 24” gravity interceptor.  Based 
on the Court Ordered Agreement between Sherwood and NLRW, it was understood the 24” 
interceptor was under the control and ownership of Sherwood and Sherwood Wastewater was 
notified of the potential sinkholes linked to the interceptor.  RJN Group was hired by Sherwood 
Wastewater to dye test the two sinkholes and both sinkholes were confirmed positive on 
November 3, 2020. 
 
NLRW hired Ace Pipe Cleaning to perform a Multi-Sensor Inspection on Five Mile Creek 24” 
interceptor on June 18, 2021.  The results of the inspection revealed a 24” Cast Iron Pipe with 
severe tuberculation that is beyond salvaging.  Several experts in the large pipe sewer 
business had similar opinions that a new pipe replacement is required.  The existing 36” steel 
encasement pipe has been previously damaged from one of the pilings of the bridge piers and 
utilizing the existing encasement pipe is ruled out.   
 
A new bore with a 48” encasement will be necessary to provide the working room for a 30” 
carrier pipe.  Once the 30” interceptor under Highway 67/167 is installed, the downstream 
connection to the existing 30” interceptor will be part of this project.  The upstream connections 
include one 24” interceptor, one 15” gravity line, one 10” force main (Oakbrook Pump Station) 
and one 10” gravity line.  Cost sharing with the City of Sherwood will be necessary using  the 
1989 agreement between Sherwood Wastewater and NLRW.   
 
This repair is expected to cost in the range of $750,000 to $1,000,000.  Funds will come from 
the Emergency Repairs line item in the 2021 Budget which currently includes $1,000,000. 
 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Declare an emergency and authorize staff to use the services of Halff & Associates and 

Diamond Construction Co., Inc. for an emergency design and replacement of the 24” 

interceptor with connecting sewer facilities. 

 

 

 



! R

! R
! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

! R

15"

15"

6 "

10"

6 "

10"

15"

30
"

24
"

24
"

37'

400'

14
5'

217'

215'

300'

335'

54
9'

40
6'

43
8'

Th
e d

ata
 co

nta
ine

d h
ere

in 
wa

s c
om

pil
ed

 fro
m 

va
rio

us
 so

urc
es

 fo
r

the
 so

le 
us

e a
nd

 be
ne

fit 
of 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k W

as
te 

Wa
ter

Ut
ility

.  A
ny

 us
e o

f th
e d

ata
 by

 an
yo

ne
 ot

he
r th

an
 th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e
Ro

ck
 W

as
te 

Wa
ter

 U
tilit

y i
s a

t th
e s

ole
 ris

k o
f th

e u
se

r; a
nd

 by
ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

f th
is 

da
ta,

 th
e u

se
r d

oe
s h

ere
by

 ho
ld 

the
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e

Ro
ck

 W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e C
ity

 of
 N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k h

arm
les

s
an

d w
ith

ou
t li

ab
ility

 fro
m 

an
y c

lai
ms

, c
os

ts,
 or

 da
ma

ge
s o

f a
ny

na
tur

e a
ga

ins
t th

e N
ort

h L
ittl

e R
oc

k W
as

te 
Wa

ter
 U

tilit
y a

nd
 th

e
Cit

y o
f N

ort
h L

ittl
e R

oc
k, 

inc
lud

ing
 co

st 
of 

de
fen

se
 ar

isin
g f

rom
im

pro
pe

r u
se

 of
 th

e d
ata

 or
 us

e b
y a

no
the

r p
art

y. 
 Ac

ce
pta

nc
e o

r
us

e o
f th

is 
da

ta 
is 

do
ne

 w
ith

ou
t a

ny
 ex

pre
ss

ed
 or

 im
pli

ed
 w

arr
an

tie
s.

No
rth

 Li
ttl

e R
oc

k W
as

te
wa

te
r

±
Fiv

e M
ile

 Cr
ee

k I
nt

er
ce

pt
or

 at
 67

/1
67

PIP
E D

AM
AG

ED
 BY

 B
RI

DG
E 

PIL
IN

G

SIN
K H

OL
E -

 D
YE

 TE
ST

 C
ON

FIR
ME

D
LE

AK
IN

G 
IN

TO
 SE

WE
R 

MA
IN

SIN
K H

OL
E -

 D
YE

 TE
ST

 C
ON

FIR
ME

D
LE

AK
IN

G 
IN

TO
 SE

WE
R 

MA
IN


